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MEMORANDUM FOR: Matt Chiramal. Plant Systems Branch, Division of Operating
Reactors, NRR

Vince Noonan Engineering Branch, Division of Operating
Reactors, NRR

R. Meyer, Core Performance Branch, Division of Systems
Safety, NRR

FROM: S. Miner, TMI-2 Support

SUBJECT: TMI-2 POST MORTEM EXAMINATIONS

The attached letter from Charles Kelber to Harold Denton requests coments on
,

: Tasks 2.1-Fission Product Transport Deposition and Environmental Description,
6.2-Mechanical Components and 7.2-Core Damage Assessment and Removal. As
members of the subcomittees preparing the task plans. I expect that you are
actively participating in the preparation of the plans and that your coments
are being incorporated into the respective. plans. However, to keep research
apprised of NRR coments on the various plans, please provide Ron Foulds of
RES copies of your coments and any other input materials you may have provided
the Chairman of your subcomittee.

b
Sydney M er
TMI-2 Task Force

cc: R. Vollmer
H. Denton
R. Foulds
C. Kelber
D. Eisenhut
R. Mattson
E. Case
W. Pasca ,
F. Coffman
T. Murley
R. Budnitz
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